From: Gecebiost on behalf of Vladimir Seplyarskiy

To: gcchiost@uw.edu

Subject: [Geebiost] Fwd: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 12:09:21 PM
Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Approval from CHS for "Population sequencing data reveal a compendium of mutational
processes in human germline” manuscript

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Ort: Jennifer A Brody <jeco@uw.edu>

Date: i, 2 nex. 2019 . B 12:38

Subject: Fwd: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

To: Vladimir Seplyarskiy <alicodendrochit@gmail.com>

Here it is. -Jen

Begin forwarded message:

From: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu
Subject: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

Date: November 12, 2019 at 12:07:08 PM PST

To: jeco@uw.edu
Reply-To: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Hello, authors.

Thank you for your submission. Your new penultimate draft, Population
sequencing data reveal a compendium of mutational processes in human
germline, has been received and will now be reviewed by the Steering
Committee. | will be in touch with feedback and next steps next week.
In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Ellen

Ellen Terry

Publications Coordinator
CHS-NHLBI.org
chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Note: This message was sent to the first author and all CHS
co-authors.
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